
ADDENDUM 2:  

TENDER NUMBER: MOICT/SDICT/ONT/250/2020-2021 

Tender for Design, Supply, Delivery, Installation, Testing, Commissioning & Maintenance of Fibre Optic Cable 
Along The  

Nairobi - Mau Summit Highway: 

Lot 1: Rironi – Naivasha Via Mai Mahiu 

Lot 2: Rironi - Naivasha 
Lot 3: Naivasha - Nakuru 

Lot 4: Nakuru - Mau Summit 

 
The Addendum/Clarifications is as follows: 

S/No. Clarification Sought Questions Amendment /Addendum/ clarification 

1. 1.  i. All the binders bid for only one Lot as their preference, 

leaving the other three 

2. ii. Binders bid for utmost three regions leaving one 

region due to difficulty of terrain or other factors 

specific to the binder(s)  

 

 

Bidders to bid for ONLY one Lot 

2.  I f the closing date remains June 2, 2021. 

 

 Tender Closing and Opening has been 

extended to 7th June 2021 10.00 A.M 

 We kindly request for an extension of the current 

closing date,2nd June 2021, by a further SEVEN (7) 

DAYS, in order for us to fully and comprehensively 

respond to the tender. 

 



 I f you can provide design Drawings for other serv ice 

providers eg  

KENHA, Water and KPLC. 

  The drawing will be provided to the 

winning bidder. Bidders are expected 

to use the knowledge  and information 

acquired during the site survey 

 SECTION I I -TENDER DATA SHEETS 

E. EQUIPMENT & MACHINERY 

 

The bidder must have the following assigned and 

dedicated to this project  

a) Optic Fiber Trencher (Provide log book or lease 

agreement)  

 

OR  

b) Optic fiber trenching equipment (Provide log book 

or lease agreement) and 200 laborers/Casuals  

 

The bidder to provide a commitment letter for casual 

labourers 

I f the Bidder has a Fiber 

Optic Trencher do we 

need to Provide 200 

Labourers and 

Commitment letter for 

Casual Labourers  

Does not require commitment letter in 

situation where one has a Optic Fibre 

Trencher (option a) 

 e) EQUIPMENT AND MACHINERY 

The bidder must have the following assigned and 

dedicated to this project 

a) Optic Fiber Trencher (Provide log book or lease 

agreement) 

OR 

b) Optic fiber trenching equipment (Provide log book 

or lease agreement) and 200 laborers/Casuals 

 



 5.2.2.2.6 Project Vehicle 

 2.0L Turbo Charged Petrol Engine  

 7 Seater  

 8-speed Automatic Transmission.  

 Fuel for 50 weeks (Project Time), Driver, and 

Comprehensive Insurance.  

 The vehicle must be transferred to State 

Department of ICT and Innovation upon 

completion of the project.  

 The car must have a tracker and tracker details 

available to State Department of ICT and 

Innovation  

Are we required to deliver 

Brand New Zero Millage 

from Show Room or Ex-

Japan  is Acceptable?  

Does the Ministry have a 

Preferred Model  

At What Point will we 

hand over ie After Project 

Completion or After 3 

Years maintenance 

Period/? 

The vehicle should be a brand new 

vehicle, locally Assembled. 

 

The Ministry requires that you provide a 

vehicle that meets the specifications 

provided 

The Vehicle will be handed over to the 

Ministry after completion of the project 

 d) Proposed Solution Designs  

 

The bidder shall provide a detailed route design based 

on actual survey on the ground. The design will 

encompass the following aspects:  

 a) The design will be based on the current road 

design and will layer other utilities (Water, Sewer and 

power)  

 b) The route design shall be detailed and shall 

include all the fiber accessories such as manholes, 

handholes, road markers, joints, crossings, gabions, 

concrete envelope, screen bags, bridge attachments, 

soil treatment area, landmarks etc  

 c) Design will be submitted in KMZ, CAD and PDF 

Can we Submit 

Preliminary Design for 

Bidding Purposes and 

Final Detailed Design on 

Award?   

The idea is to ensure that you provide 

preliminary  designs/High Level Design 

as part of your bid as is required.  

 



formats  

 

NB: The designs and all fibre accessories will be subject 

to approval before implementation 

 Scope of Works  Does this Tender Includes 

Last Mile Connectiv ity to 

Users  

The tender does not include the last 

mile connectiv ity  

This was clarified in addendum 1 

 Cabinets  Clarify if we are Installing 

New Cabinets and 

Dimensions 

Yes. Install  new Cabinets 

 Manholes Clarify if the Manhole 

Cover are Polymer or 

Normal Covers are 

Acceptable  

The Manhole covers are polymer as 

was clarified during the pre-bid 

meeting on 24th May, 2021 

 Provide a detailed six (6) weeks implementation plan 

indicating the following, as a minimum: 

Given the that we will 

Manufacturer, Label and 

Import Required Fiber 

Optic Cables. Can the 

Ministry Consider 12 

Weeks Implementation 

Period  

This project has very strict timelines for 

delivery hence the Ministry requires 

that as much as possible we stick to 

the delivery timelines 

 The deadline for Tender Submission is: 2nd JUNE, 2021 

at 10:00 am  

(The date and time should be the same as those 

provided in the Request for Tenders, unless 

subsequently amended pursuant to ITT 23.2)  
 

We request the Ministry to 

Provide 7 Days Extension 

to enable us Complete 

Site Visit, Seek 

Clarifications from Site 

Tender Closing and Opening has been 

extended to 7th June 2021 10.00 A.M 



Visit and engage 

manufacturer on pricing.  

 Tender Closing Date 

The tender document provides that the closing date is 

2nd June, 2021.This allows the bidders only 9 days 

(including weekend and public holiday), from pre-bid 

meeting date 24th May 2021, to prepare response 

including conducting a detailed survey and 

generating a detailed design. This time is not enough. I t 

is important to note that the teams cannot collect 

enough data during the provided two days’ site drive 

through (24th &25th May,2021), and therefore they 

would to be left behind, for about 3 more days, at the 

site, to carry out a thorough route survey collecting 

enough data including taking co-ordinates for them to 

use in designing. The team will after be collecting the 

data need enough time to prepare the design which 

will take days, before the final quote is generated and 

final response prepared, Considering the above kindly 

extending the deadline by at least two weeks to allow 

the bidder adequate time to prepare their responses. 

 Tender Closing and Opening has been 

extended to 7th June 2021 10.00 A.M 

 On page 28, under EQUIPMENT AND MACHINERY, of 

the tender document, the bidder is required to provide 

a commitment letter for casual labourers. Casual 

labourers just as the term suggests are hire don 

temporal basis to perform the job at hand, and usually 

 The bidder is required to provide 

commitment that they will hire 200 

casual labourers to ensure that the 

work is done quickly and completed in 

the required timelines 



are not permanent employees of the bidder. They are 

in fact hired during the implementation phase of the 

project, and in the spirit of promoting the local 

community hosting the project site, they are hired from 

the locality where the project exists. Considering the 

above, kindly  clarify if you still require this commitment 

letter for the casual labourers as a mandatory 

requirement from the bidders. 

 Please clarify if a bidder can bid in more than one (1) 

lot, but awarded in only one lot? 

 The tender requires that a bidder can 

only participate in one lot. 

Participation in more than one lot will 

lead to automatic disqualification 

 The employer set the first date of site survey as 24th 

May,2021, coinciding the same with pre-bid meeting 

date. The employer, however, did not give the contact 

details of its representatives at the site, or stated where 

the site survey would begin. Please clarify if the site 

survey would still happen on 24th May,2021and 25th 

May,2021 and scheduled in the tender document. 

 The Pre-bid site survey took place 

successfully on 24th and 25th May, 2021 

 We would like to seek for 2 weeks extension from 2nd 

June 2021 for tender No. MOICT/SDICT/ONT/250/2020-

2021- DESIGN, SUPPLY, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION, 

TESTING, COMMISSIONING & MAINTENANCE OF FIBRE 

OPTIC CABLE ALONG THE NAIROBI - MAU SUMMIT 

HIGHWAY: 

Lot 1: RIRONI – NAIVASHA VIA MAI MAHIU 

 Tender Closing and Opening has been 

extended to 7th June 2021 10.00 A.M 



Lot 2: RIRONI - NAIVASHA 

Lot 3: NAIVASHA - NAKURU 

Lot 4: NAKURU - MAU SUMMIT 

 

to enable us to prepare a comprehensive response 

given that Site v isits are ended yesterday and there is 

limited time between today and submission deadline. 

 We would like to request for an extension for us to be 

able to submit a responsive tender for the above 

referenced. 

 Tender Closing and Opening has been 

extended to 7th June 2021 10.00 A.M 

 The bidder shall provide a detailed route design based 

on actual survey on the ground.  

The design will encompass the following aspects: 

a) The design will be based on the current road design 

and will layer other utilities (Water, Sewer and power) 

b) The route design shall be detailed and shall include 

all the fiber accessories such as manholes, handholes, 

road markers, joints, crossings, gabions, concrete 

envelope, screen bags, bridge attachments, soil 

treatment area, landmarks etc 

c) Design will be submitted in KMZ, CAD and PDF 

formats 

NB: The designs and all fibre accessories will be subject 

QUESTION-1: At what 

point do we give out 

designs? Is it during 

submsisions or after? 

  

QUESTION-2:Is it possible 

for you to clarify  on the 

pass mark  or evaluation 

criteria in technical 

evaluation for a company 

to be considered for 

Financial evaluation 

 

The preliminary designs will form part 

of your bid and therefore should be 

submitted together with your tender as 

at the tender closing date. 

 

The evaluation criteria is provided in 

the bidding document 



to approval before implementation 

 1.  The tender indicates that Electronic tenders will not be 

permitted. However, in the technical evaluation under 

proposed solution designs, you are requiring designs to 

be submitted in KMZ, CAD and PDF formats. KMZ and 

CAD are electronic. Please confirm we can supply PDF 

only. 

2.   Section 5.2.3 in the technical specification references 

Annex 1: Design specifications but they are not 

included. Please provide. 

 

 Provide  electronic format of the 

Proposed solution designs in a   USB 

flash disk 

 The quantities e.g route length for LOT 2 was not 

indicated in the tender. Is the bidder required to use 

the survey values? 

 Kindly find BELOW the quantities for Lot 

2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Lot 2 

 Item 
Description Unit QTY 

Unit Price Total Cost 
(Kshs) 

1. 1 Civil Works 1. Manholes 
2. Handholes 
3. Road crossings 
(Directional/thrust boring), 
river crossings, bridge 
attachment 
4. Gabions, concrete envelope, 
screen bags, soil stabilization 
5. Cable route Markers (Joint 
and directional Markers) 
@200m intervals 
6. Trenching (1.5M deep* 0.4M 
width) including backfilling 
7. Warning tape, barricading 
for EHS 
8. 110mm supply and 
Installation at road crossings 
9. Supply and install joint 
boxes/enclosures dome 
shaped 
10. Install ducts and coupling Meter 

     
62,000.00  

 

  
2.  Fiber Services 1. Fiber cable installation, 

blowing.  
2. Fiber splicing, termination, 
installation of ODF/ Joint 
boxes, cabinet Meter 

     
62,000.00  

 

  

3.  Supply 4* 
32mm/ 26mm 
diameter 
HDPE duct 

36mm OD, 26MM ID including 
couplers Meter 

   
248,000.0
0  

 

  

4.  Supply FOC 
Cable 144core G652 cable Meter 

     
62,000.00  

 
  

5.  Supply of ODF 
with cabinet 144 core ODF with cabinet Unit 

                
5.00  

 
  

6.  Project vehicle 
2.0 petrol 7 seater, 8 speed PCS 

                
1.00  

 
  

7.  Design, Survey 
and As-built  Design, Survey and As-built Meter 

     
62,000.00  

 
  

8.  Maintenance 
According to SLA 

Mont
h 

             
36.00  

 
  

9.  VAT        

10.  Total incl. of 
VAT       

 
  

 

Bidder Signature ………………………………………………….. Date: ……………………..  

 

Bidder stamp: …………………………………………………. 



 

Provision for Handholes  along the following Institution that are along the highway in various lots  

 



 



 



 

 


